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Eric Fryson 

From: Michele Parks [mparks@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 
Subject: 

importance: Low 
Attachments: NOF AOM Notice of Final Rates.pdf 

Thursday, June 07, 2012 4:35 PM 

Bart Fletcher; Martha Brown; Kirsten Markwell; Erin Aquilino; Patrick Flynn 
{BULK} Docket No.: 110264-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
PHONE: (407) 830-633 1 

FAX: (407) 830-8522 

mfriedman@.sfflaw.com 

b. Docket No.: 110264-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Pasco 
County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

c. <![endifl>Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

d. 5 pages 

e. Notice of Filing Affidavit of Mailing Notice of Final Rates to the Utility’s customers 

MICHELE PARKS 
Paralegal for  Martin S.  Friedman and Bridget M.  Grimsley 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
SUNDSTROM, Attorneys at Law 
FRIEDMAN &L FUMERO, __ LLP 766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
A t t o r n e y s  I C o u n % c l o t s  Lake Maw. Florida 32746 . .  

T 40j’.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
mDarks@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee Lake Mary Boca Raton 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-8n-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 

rates in Pasco County, Florida 
for an increase in water and wastewater DOCKET NO. 110264-WS 

/ , 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys, 

hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of Mailing 

evidencing that the Notice of Final Rates has been mailed to the customers of Labrador 

Utilities, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted this day of 
June, 2012, by: 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman&sbattornevs.com 

UOCUMXNT NO. DATE 



AEFlDAVlT OF MA ILIN(; 

STATE O F  ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared Agnes Sverida, who, after being duly sworn on 

oath, did depose that she is the Assistant Manager of Billing of Utilities, lnc., the sole 

shareholder of Labrador Utilities, Inc., and that on May 29, 2012, she did send by regular 

U.S. Mail, a copy of the Notice Of Final Rates, attached hereto, to all customers of the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

I Print Name: Agnes Sverida 
Print Title: Assistant Manager of Billing 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 3lSt  day of May, 2012, by Agnes Sverida, 
who is personally known to me. 

NANCY PAULE = W Y  W, STATE OF- Print Name: &ncy Paule 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires: March, 2,2015 



LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 

CUSTOMER NOTICE 

ISSUED: M A Y  29, 2012 

On October 31, 2011, labrador Utilities, Inc. (the “Utility”), completed its 
application to the Florida Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) for increased 
water and wastewater service rates, in which it requested a permanent revenue increase 
of approximately 45% for water service and approximately 25% for wastewater service. 

By Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-12-0206-PM-WS ( “ P M  Order”), 
issued April 19, 2012, the Commission proposed a revenue increase of 20.56% for water 
service and 1.2% for wastewater service. These increases were designed to allow the. 
Utility the opportunity to recover its reasonable and prudent costs for providing service, 
and a reasonable rate of return on its investment in facilities necessary to provide such 
water and wastewater service. 

The increased rates and charges ore effective for service on or after June 3, 2012. 

The rates prior to filing and the Commission-approved water and wastewater rates 
are attached to this customer notice. 

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by the Commission Staff for 
distribution by the Utility to its customers. 

If you have any questions about your bill, please contact the Utility at (800) 272- 
1919. 

Sincerely, 

Labrador Utilities, Inc 



LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 

Schedule of Approved Water Rates 

Residential Service 

Base Facility Charge: 

Rates Prior to 
Filing 

Comrnission- 
approved Final 

lrriaation Service 

Base Facility Charge by 
Meter Size: 

2" 

Gallonage Charge per 
1,000 gallons 

Utility Requested 
Final 

Rates Prior to 
Filing 

$72.42 

$6.70 

Commission 
Approved interim 

All Meter Sizes: 
$9.16 $10.49 

$7.77 

Commission 
Approved Interim 

$13.07 $10.57 

I $6.78 
Gallonage Charge per 
1.000 aallons $9.67 $8.43 

Commission- 
approved Final 

- 

Utility Requested 
Final 

General Service Rates Prior to 
Base Facility Charge by Filing 

Meter Size: 

5/8" x 3/4" 1 $9.16 $10.49 $13.07 $10.57 

3/4" 1 $13.58 $15.75 $19.62 $15.86 

1" 1 $22.63 $26.24 $32.68 $26.43 

$52.48 $65.35 $52.85 1 %" $45.26 

$72.42 

$144.84 

$83.97 $84.56 $104.57 

$209.15 $1 67.94 $169.12 

$262.39 $326.78 $264.25 $226.30 

$452.62 

$6.70 Gallonage Charge per 

$653.58 $528.50 $524.81 

$7.77 

~~ 

$9.67 $8.43 

Commission 
Approved Interim 

Utility Requested 
Final 

Commission- 
approved Final 

$83.97 

$7.77 

$104.57 

$9.67 

$84.56 

$8.43 



LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 

Schedule of Approved Wastewater Rates 

Residential Service 

Base Facility Charge: 

Rates Prior to 
Filing 

All Meter Sizes: 

1,000 gallons $9.98 

3/4" 

1" 

(10,000 gallon cap) 

$33.58 

$55.96 

General Service 

Bose Facility Charge by 
Meter Size: 

5/8" x 3/4" 

Rates Prior to 
Filing 

$22.38 

1 %" I $111.91 

2" I $179.07 

3" I $358.14 

4" 1 $559.59 

6" 1 $1,119.18 

1 $11.98 Gallonage Charge per 
1.000 aallons 

Commission 
Approved Interim 

$24.91 

$11.11 

Commission 
Approved Interim 

$24.91 

$37.36 

$62.27 

$124.52 

$199.24 

$398.47 

$622.62 

$1,245.23 

$13.33 

Utility Requested 
Final 

$27.59 

$12.31 

Utility Requested 
Final 

$27.59 

$41.40 

$69.00 

$137.99 

$220.79 

$441.59 

$689.97 

$1,379.95 

$14.77 

Commission- 
approved Final 

$22.65 

$10.10 

Commission- 
approved Final 

$22.65 

$56.63 

$1 13.25 

$181.20 

$362.40 

$566.25 

$1,132.50 

$1,812.00 

$12.12 


